

Minister's MOECC MN

From: "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 21 Apr 2017 17:57:54 -0400
Attachments: MN - ENERGY-MOECC Ministers meet on April 26 - 2017-04-21-6PM.docx (62.06 kB);
MN - ENERGY-MOECC Ministers meet on April 26 - 2017-04-21-6PM.pdf (87.11 kB)

Hi Deputy,

On Tuesday, we will prep our minister for his Wednesday meeting with Minister Murray.

Attached is the MN ordered according to MO preference, with all changes from the April 12 DM-CoS note tracked – except where ESP re-wrote the RNG section to explain the latest developments (highlighted instead).

It's also attached as PDF for convenient mobile reading.

Okay to share with MO?

Related follow-up QA: You had asked about the status of EV charging work. SNAP confirmed there are no new developments.

Eric Martin

—

Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy